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Sub: Index Medical College Hospital & ‘..<carch Centre, Indore - Renewal of permission for admission of
4 batch of students for the academ:: wssion 2010-2011. ‘

Sir,

' I am directed to convey the apprcval of Board of Governors of Medical Coundil of India for renewal
of permission for admission of 4 batch of 150 (One Hundred Fifty) MBBS students for academic year 2010
2011 at Index Medical College Hospital : Research Centre, Indore. The Board of Governars has granted
approval after consideration of the Assessment Report dated 22 & 23 June, 2010 submitted to Board of
Governors of MCL.  The Permission is, however, subject to the condition that admission process may be
completed as per time schedule prescn'be‘d in the Regulations of Medical Council of India.

I am further directed to'inform ‘kat you and your institution are fully respensible to fulfill and
maintain norms including the- infrastructur2 both physical and human resource, teaching faculty and clinical
material, etc. throughout the academic vear, as stipulated in Regulation of Medical Coundil of India. In
case false/wrong declaration or fabricated «lwuments have been used for procuring permission of the Board
of Governors and the said misconduct is brought to notice or comes to the knowledge of MCI at any stage
during the current academic year, your institution is not Jiable to be considered for renewal of permission for
the next academic year and this renewal of permission is also liable to be revoked for current academic year.
Besides, MCI is entitled to take all suct neisures against you and your college/institution as permissible
under the law.

Yours faithfully,

—

< - "
( AVINDER KUMAR)
DEPUTY SECRETARY

EndstNoMCI-34(11)/2010-Med./ | - Dated:
Copy forwarded for infornﬁﬁon 1o0:-

1. The Principal Secretary (v "dl(i\l‘ “dlucation) , Govt. of Madhya Pradesh, Vallabh Bhawan, Bhopal-
462004, Madhya Pradesh, Off. 0753-2551037, 2551719, Mobile: 09425346597, Fax: 0755-2351230,
2424775, E-mail: dirmededu@nﬁg.n_ngq

g The Registrar, Devi Ahilya Vishwayidyalaya, 167, R.N. Tagore Marg, Indore-452001
Ph. 0731 -2527532, 3530, ' 7858' 1887 Mobile: 09425304044 E-mail: ve.davv@sanchamet.in
vc.davv@dauniv.ac.in

a. The Secretary, Govt. of India, Ministi of Heaith & F.W., Nirman Bhawan, New Delhi - 110011

4. OSD to the Board of Governors, *ieci -al Council of India, New Delhi.
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( DR. DAVINDER KUMAR)
\t ¢’/ DEPUTY SECRETARY
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